
Tom Martin

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Brian Madon Sr.
Tuesday, August 26, 2014 12:44 PM
Tom Martin
FW: Prairie Path - 4 man crew rates

Tom,

Here is one of the paver contractors proposals, the other contractor seems to have a wrong phone number or
something, cannot make contact with them.

Brian

From: Karen Willson
Sent: Tuesday, August 26,201411:52 AM
To: Brian Madon Sr.
Subject: Prairie Path - 4 man crew rates

Here you go! I talked with TC (that's the dudes name)

Prairie Path
354-2182
TC@Prairiepathgroup.com
$63 an hour per man
$350 an hour for a crew of 4, for paver replacement(if you have square footage he can give you a better number)
$175 for a daily sign board

You're welcome
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Brian Madon Sr.

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Paul Nobis <pnobis@heartlandgreenindustries.com>
Monday, August 04, 2014 1:30 PM
Brian Madon Sr.
Re: Inspections
Paver Inspection Results.xlsx

Brian,

Attached is paver inspection results.

We should be able to do all Sidewalk repair work in 8hrs @ $480.00 crew hr total would be $3840.00

The cross walks should take about 9hrs @ $650.00 Crew hr total would be $5850.00

Paul Nobis
Let me know how you would like to proceed. Thanks again Brian.
Heartland Green Industries, LLC
13148 West 159th St
Homer Glen, Illinois 60491

Office 630-906-6300
Cell 630-270-5799
Fax 877-417-3876

-----Original Message-----
From: Brian Madon Sr. [mailto:BMadon@orlandpark.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 12:53 PM
To: "Paul Nobis"
Subject: RE: Inspections

Great, Thank you very much!

Brian

-----Original Message-----
From: Paul Nobis [mailto:pnobis@heartlandgreenindustries.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 12:33 PM
To: Brian Madon Sr.
Subject: Re: Inspections

Yes,

Just finished inspection, I should have Report to you by Friday.
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